CITY AND BOROUGH OF City and Borough of Juneau
J U N E A U Engineering Department
S AR canmi S 155 South Seward Street

Juneau, Alaska 99801
Telephone: 586-0490, FAX: 586-4530

July 3, 2018

RE: Waterfront Facilities Corrosion Control, Phase Il = GACP Anode Installation
Contract No. BE18-163

Deirdre Coots, General Manager
Global Diving & Salvage, Inc.
3840 W. Marginal Way SW
Seattle, WA 98106

NOTICE OF AWARD/NOTICE TO PROCEE

Dear Ms. Coots:

This letter represents award and authorization to proceed with construction operations. Work may
begin on October 1, 2018, and must be completed by December 15, 2018, or 70 days from
contractor arriving on site.

The following Subcontractors are listed for this project:

¢ Norton Corrosion, 8820 222" St. SE, Woodinville, WA 98077

Please coordinate your construction activities for this project with Steve Tada, CBJ Project Manager,
Engineering Department at (907) 586-0894.

Purchase Order number PO 110581 in the amount of $157,000 for the Total Bid has been issued for
this project. Please reference this PO number, project name and contract number on all invoices.

Greg Smith
Contract Administrator

Enclosure
c. Steve Tada, Project Manager

CBJ Purchasing
State Department of Labor, Wage and Hour Division - Bid Opening Date: May 3, 2018



